City Council — Action Request Form

Date: January 8, 2018
To: The City Manager
From: Gregory M. Turner, Assistant City Manager

Council Action Requested:

Approval of an Ordinance Revision to Chapter 26 of the City Code Relating to Garbage and
Trash.

Strategic Focus Area: Healthy Environment

Strategic Objective: Develop Comprehensive Solid Waste Management
Strategies

Strategic Plan Action Item: Yes ) A
Key Work Item: Yes “Hrone®

Summary of Information:

The City Council’s Strategic Plan calls for new apartment, condominimum, and other
multifamily complexes, as well as commercial establishments, to provide accommodation for
recycling bulk containers, as they currently must do for garbage bulk containers. The attached
ordinance implements this requirement into Chapter 26 of the City Code.

The ordinance will be effective upon Council’s approval, with an exemption for any site plans
which have been received before that date.

Committee Action:

Committee Public Works 1/9/2018 Action Approval

For Unanimous Against

Remarks:




